040028-TP BellSouth's Bay¢ Letter requesting Commission take official recognition of a ... Page 1 of 1

Matilda Sanders O R ! G_‘N A L

From:
Subject:

on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us

FW: 040028-TP BellSouth's Bay6 Letter requesting Commission take official recognition of a
Kentucky decision

Attachments: 040028-tp KPSC decision.pdf

From: Barclay, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Barclay@BeliSouth.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2005 11:35 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Fatool, Vicki; Linda Hobbs; Nancy Sims; Holland, Robyn P; Bixler, Micheale; Slaughter, Brenda ; Marcus,

Theodore

Subject: 040028-TP BellSouth's Bayd Letter requesting Commission take official recognition of a Kentucky

decision

A. Lynn Barclay
Legal Secretary
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(404) 335-0788
lynn.barclay@bellsouth.com

CMP _____
coM ____
CtlR ____
ECR ____
GCL ___
QpPC
MMS
SEC lisons
OTH

B. _Docket No. 040028-TP: Complaint and Request for Summary Disposition BellSouth

Telecommunications, Inc. Against NewSouth Communications, Corp. to Enforce Contract
Audit

Provisions

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
on behalf of Nancy B. White

D. 8 pages total

E. BellSouth's Bayo letter request Commission take official recognition of a Kentucky decision.

<<040028-tp KPSC decision.pdf>>

Lynn Barclay <

Legal Department

675 West Peachtree Street

Suite 4300 %

Atlanta, GA 30375 5
404 335-0788

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain~

confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or

taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.

117

4/27/2005

in
<

M
i

14099 AeR27



ORIGINAL

Legal Department

NANCY B. WHITE
Attorney
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(305) 347-5561

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo

Division of the Commission Cierk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No.: 040028-TP

April 27, 2005

Complaint and Request for Summary Disposition BellSouth

Telecommunications, Inc. Against NewSouth Communications, Corp.
to Enforce Contract Audit Provisions

Dear Ms. Bayé:

By this letter, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ("BellSouth”) requests that the
Commission officially recognize the decision of the Kentucky Public Service

Commission (“KPSC”) in:

In the Matter of BellSouth v. NewSouth Communications Corp., Order,
Case No. 2004-00295 dated April 15, 2005 (attached). The KPSC's
decision bears directly on the issues raised in BellSouth's pending Motion

For Summary Disposition.

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of

Service.

Enclosures
cc: All Parties of Record
Marshall M. Criser

R. Douglas Lackey
583284

Sincerely,

Nancy B. White
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 040028-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
Electronic Mail and Federal Express this 24 day of April, 2005 to the following:

Beth Keating

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission ‘

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6212

bkeati c.state.fl.us

Mary Campbell/Jake Jennings

NewSouth Communications, Corp.

Two North Main Street
Greenville, South Carolina 29601
Tel. No.: (864) 672-5877
mcampbell@nuvox.com

Michael H. Pryor
Catherine Camoll

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky

& Popeo, P.C.
701 Pennsyivania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004
Tel. No. (202) 434-7375
Fax. No. (202) 434-7400
Attys. for NewSouth
mhpryor@mintz.com

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Cathy M. Sellers

Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond
& Sheehan, P.A.

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel. No. (850) 681-3828

Fax. No. (850) 681-8788

Attys. for NewSouth

imovylej elaw.com

Hoee, % 0000~

Nan€y B. White




COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
In the Matter of:

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS,
INC.

COMPLAINANT

CASE NO.

V. 2004-00295

NUVOX COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

DEFENDANT

ORDER

On July 28, 2004, BellSouth Telecommunications, inc. (“BellSouth”) filed with the
Commission the above-styled complaint to enforce the audit provisions in Attachment 2,
Section 10.5.4, of BellSouth’s interconnection agreement with NuVox Communications,
Inc. ("NuVox") and for appropriate relief for NuVox's-breach of the parties’ agreement. -

BellSouth states that, pursuant to the agreement, it .is éntitled. to audit NuVox's records - -

to verify the type of traffic being placed over combinations of:loop and-transport: zz:t oooee

elements. BellSouth has given NuVox notice of its:intent:to ‘conduct the: audit>andito:~> s 7 g o

seek appropriate relief as the audit dictates. NuVox has refused to:allow'the audit. .7 Lotz el s

Section 10.5.4 in Attachment 2 of the interconnection. agreement ‘authorizes
BellSouth, upon 30 days’ notice to NuVox, to audit NuVox's records to verify the type of
traffic being transmitted over combinations of loop and transport network elements
purchased by NuVox from BellSouth to determine whether NuVox is providing a
significant amount of local exchange service over the loop and transport combinations.

The facilities to be audited were originally purchased as special access facilities, but



were converted to Extended Enhanced Links (“EELs") based on NuVox's self-
certification that such facilities were being used to provide a “significant amount of local
exchange service.” in accordance with Federal Communications Commission’s (‘FCC")
rules, combinations of loop and transport network elements, such as EELs, may be
purchased in lieu of tariffed special access services if used to provide a “significant
amount of local exchange service.” However, the carrier requesting conversion must
certify that the facilities will be used to provide a “significant amount of local exchange
service.” Pursuant to the agreement, NuVox converted 159 circuits in Kentucky from
special access to EELs, beginning in 2000.

BellSouth has examined its own records and determined that an inordinately low
amount of local exchange fraffic was passing between NuVox and BellSouth. This led
BeliSouth to question the use of the facilities. BellSouth gave notice to NuVox to audit
fhé fabilities, but NuVox has refused to allow the audit:to. proceed. BellSouth needs.

" 'NuVox's cooperation to audit the facilities. Using its own-records, BellSouth determined

" “that it ‘Was providing local exchange service for 21 Gircuits to:NuUVox customers in: ~:ovs o 24

7nv;.;§|..~:-..—-

b

Ke“ntuckyL The’refz)re 'Iéfé'ﬂv?South asserts that s'iﬁééiiﬁiu\‘/jéx\;is- n'b‘té!ciﬁe"ékClﬁéiVé:prbvideE:t"

ST s St e s et o - SO ik e LT "
of local exchange service, it is not providing a “significant.amount: of:local exchange. i

R 209 S alliag

Y Service” aé NUVOX cértified to BellSouth. In January of 2004, BeliSouth réexamitied its
" records and dété’?‘rﬁinéd"’fﬁat it remained the local service providei"for‘ 15 circuits that
NuVox certified were being used to provide a “significant amount of local exchange

service.”
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B o8

BellSouth states that NuVox has refused to allow the audit on the grounds that
the auditor selected is not independent and that BellSouth has not shown sufficient
reason exists to conduct the audit

NuVox responded to BellSouth’s complaint on August 17, 2004 and asserts that
the complaint is without merit and should be dismissed or denied. NuVox states that
the agreement incorporates certain auditing requirements set forth in the FCC’s
Supplemental Order Clarification,’ and does not provide BellSouth with unfettered
discretion to conduct an audit of all circuits converted from special access to EELs.
NuVox points to the decision of the Georgia Public Service Commission (“Georgia
PSC”) in which it reviewed a similar complaint. The Georgia PSC found that BellSouth
must demonstrate a concern prior to conducting an audit of a converted circuit. The
Georgia PSC also found that BellSouth must hire an independent auditor to conduct the

audit in compliance with AICPA standards. The Georgia PSC ultimately found that

BellSouth did demonstrate :a valid concern over 44 gircuits 'but the auditor that BellSouth .
~«:»selected was not:acceptable. - LI AR e T AT 10
s il i-On.September: 14,:2004, BellSouth filed :a-motion-for summary:disposition of:its ...~

2t complaintito -enforce~the: audit provisions in the agreement:z:NuVoxshas:refused: the

" audit. because . BellSouth has not: (1) shown a demonstrated concern; (2) linked its

concern to each and every circuit to be audited; (3) confirmed that it seeks to audit only
those circuits for which such linkage is demonstrated; and (4) hired a suitably

independent auditor to conduct the audit in accordance with AICPA standards.

' Supplemental Order Clarification, In the Matter of Implementation of the Local
Competition Provisions of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, CC Docket No. 96-98,
FCC 00-183 (rel. June 2, 2000).
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BellSouth claims that none of this language is included in the parties’ agreement and
that NuVox misconstrues its argument using language from FCC rules that are not
incorporated within the voluntarily negotiated interconnection agreement between the
parties.

On October 1, 2004, NuVox replied to BellSouth’s motion. NuVox opposes the
motion and states that the Commission should rely on the decision of the Georgia PSC.
NuVox claims that the Georgia Order supports its position that it has done nothing
wrong and that BellSouth must demonstrate concern and use an independent auditor in
compliance with AICPA standards.

Additionally, on October 1, 2004, NuVox filed a motion for a procedural schedule.
Specifically, NuVox requests that the Commission: (1) adopt and incorporate into this
case the record compiled in the Georgia proceeding; (2) adopt the same legal
conclusions reached by the Georgia PSC; (3) establish, to the extent the Commission
considers adopting legal conclusions that differ from the-Georgia PSC, a schedule for

oral argument and briefing; and (4) establish, with- respect:to the. Kentucky-specific

+ 2= factualdssuesyincluding whether BellSouth has demonstrated a:concem with respect to .

~1the 45 converted ‘EEL circuits it seeks to audit, a schedule:forsprefiled testimony and a

limited evidentiary hearing. Finally, on October 20, 2004, BeliSouth filed its reply in
support of its motion for summary disposition.

The Commission finds that it is not necessary to conduct a hearing at this time.
BellSouth has complied with Section 10.5.4 in Attachment 2 of the interconnection

agreement between the parties and is entitled to audit NuVox’s records in order to verify
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the type of traffic being carried over the combinations of loop and transport network
elements. However, the Commission finds that the audit shouid bé limited to those 15
ciréuits for which BellSouth has shown sufficient concern and reasonably identified as
circuits for which it remains the local service provider. BellSouth has chosen an auditor
and by affidavit professed the auditor’'s independence. The agreement allows BellSouth
to select the auditor, and it is not a condition that the auditor must be approved by
NuVox or the .Commilssion. NuVox may challenge the auditor’s qualifications or bias
and the veracity of any conclusions, along with the reasonableness of any remedies
sought by BellSouth as a result of the audit, upon the filing of a complaint by BellSouth,
pursuant to the process outlined by Section 10.5.4 in Attachment 2  of the
interconnection agreement.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that:

1. NuVox's motion for a procedural schedule and hearing is denied.

2. BellSouth's motion for summary disposition is granted:in part and denied
s cinparts s e
[T RT R Y ;::BeIlSoutH s entitled to audit only those 15 :circuits; :as-discussed herein,

£ e thatit-has: identified and for which it has shown concern to verify the type of traffic being
transmitted. NuVox should allow BeliSouth to begin.the .audit process no later than 30..
days from the date of this Order.
4. This matter will remain on the Commission’s docket pending the outcome

of the audit.
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Done at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 15" day of Apri8l, 2005.

By the Commission

Commissioner W. Gregory Coker did not participate in the deliberations or
decision concerning this case.

ATTEST:

Case No. 2004-00295



